Fwd: Condolence

Soumya Swaminathan - MSSRF <doctorsoumya@mssrf.res.in>
Tue 10/3/2023 1:10 PM
To:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: LM Singh <LMsingh@vitalstrategies.org>

Date: 28 September 2023 at 18:46:16 IST

To: Soumya Swaminathan - MSSRF <doctorsoumya@mssrf.res.in>
Subject: Condolence

Dear Dr. Soumya Swaminathan,

It is with sadness that | personally and on behalf of your Vital family, extend my deepest
condolences on passing of your illustrious father, Dr. M. S. Swaminathan.

Dr. Swaminathan has been an inspiration for generations, including myself . His remarkable
contributions will forever resonate in the hearts of those who had the privilege of knowing him
or benefiting from his work.

Please know that you and your family are in our thoughts and prayers during this difficult time. If
there is anything we can do to support you, please do not hesitate to reach out.

With deepest sympathy,

M

LM Singh
Managing Director India
Global Head — Partnerships and Innovative Finance

M +91-9811348489
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